TO:

CITY OF HOLLYWOOD
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

Mayor and Commissioners DATE: January 21, 2020

FROM: Douglas R. Gonzales, City Attorney

SUBJECT: Agreement with for Legal Services

| have reviewed the above referenced Agreement with the participating

Department/Office(s), and the proposed general business terms and other
significant provisions are as follows:

1)
2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7

8)

9)

Department/Division involved — City Attorney’s Office
Type of Agreement — Agreement for professional services

Method of Procurement (RFP, bid, etc.) — “Professional services”
exemption

Term of Contract:

a) initial — Indefinite

b) renewals (if any) —

c) who exercises option to renew —

Contract Amount — This resolution will increase the authorized amount for
FY 2020 from $50,000 to $90,000.

Termination Rights — City can terminate for convenience effective
immediately.

Indemnity/Insurance Requirements — None.

Scope of Services — Vendor will continue to provide legal services in
connection with the civil action filed by Margaritaville over payment of
transaction rent, the civil action filed by Broward County over location of
public safety radio tower, and negotiation of a Land Development and
Disposition Agreement over the City-owned land at 1600 South Park
Road.

Other Significant Provisions: None



cc: Dr. Wazir Ishmael, City Manager



